
 

Progress on Yearplan 
 
Healthy Snacks During Office Hours:  

- Have been coordinating with VP Finance and Kinesiology Society to 
purchase healthy snacks for office/outreach hours. 

- Will be purchasing snacks this week and begin handing them out Monday-
Wednesday during weekly office hours at the Kinesiology Office in the Ivor 
Wynne Centre (IWC) for the rest of the semester. 

 
Kinesiology Lounge 

- Discussing with VP Finance and reaching out to different coordinators and 
people in DBAC regarding space for the lounge 

- Looking into joint access or use between athletes and Kinesiology 

students at the Bastable Resource Centre 

 
Past Events, Projects, & Activities  

- Have been hosting weekly office/outreach hours and engagement with 
students has been good 

 
Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities  

- Many upcoming events with the Kinesiology Society 
- Healthy snacks during office hours beginning next week 
-  

Outreach & Promotions 
- Increased engagement on the Kinesiology SRA Instagram account 
- No engagement with the SRA email  

 
 
Successes 

- The second SRA seat is now filled, and we can begin collaborating on 

projects or working towards our year plan!  

 

Current Challenges 

. 

REPORT 
From the office of the… 

Kinesiology Caucus 

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly 

FROM: Malaikah Ahmad, Kinesiology SRA Caucus Leader 

SUBJECT: SRA 22J Report 

DATE: November 12, 2023 



- Waiting to hear back regarding space for the Kinesiology Lounge 
 
Other 

- If any caucuses are interested in collaborating, we would be more than 
happy to assist with any ongoing projects or start new initiatives together! 

 
Best,  
 
Malaikah Ahmad  
SRA Kinesiology Caucus Leader  
McMaster Students Union  
srakin@msu.mcmaster.ca 
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